
COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

February 11, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  County Commissioners 

FROM:  Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE: Notice of Bid Award - #7894 Roadway Construction Items RENEWAL 

Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bid #7894 Roadway Construction Items  &  #7894A 
Roadway Construction Item – Bituminous Concrete excavation by Cold Planner for towns in 
the County.

Please vote to renew the contract to the following vendors for the period of April 1, 2021 
through March 31, 2022.

All State Asphalt Inc. 
Rafferty Fine Grading Inc. 
Murray Paving & Reclamation Inc. 
Indus 
Felix A Marino Co., Inc. 
Lawrence Lynch Corp. 
PJ Keating 
Robert Childs, Inc. 
MCE Dirtworks 

Thank you. 

Jennifer Frates 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
jennifer.frates@barnstablecounty.org 

Please note All State Asphalt Inc. has now changed to All States Construction, Inc.
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